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From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 3:25 PM


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: T&Cs for CC?


Added maximum to language. Planning would still be good if trying to achieve a fishery benefit...over a longer


period of time, ect.....Don't know if that needs to be written in or not?


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


On Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 3:21 PM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


I put what I thought it should say instead. See attached.


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


On Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 2:48 PM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hey Sarah, I know you mentioned the ramping rates tables should be deleted (or was it updated?).


Please take a look at the attached and let me know if any of it should still be part of the terms and conditions.


thanks,


also, after that - take a look at the T&Cs document on the drive "working draft MASTER"


I made a few changes to some of your to add "reclamation shall" but also to rearrange language to first state


what they shall do, then add in more discussion about why, or how it minimizes. I didn't do that to all, so see


if there are others you can modify similarly.


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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